Muhammad Ali Khalid

Lab Engineer

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: ali.khalid@seecs.edu.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn: linkedin.com/in/muhammad-ali-khalid-a6b11a1b6



About

Dr. Muhammad Ali Khalid is working as Lab Engineer in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Muhammad Ali Khalid has published 2 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 15, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BSc in Electrical Engineering Power UET Taxila , Pakistan	2016 - 2020
F.Sc in Pre Engineering Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Faisalabad , Pakistan	2014 - 2016
Matric (SSC) in Science Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Faisalabad , Pakistan	2012 - 2014
Experience	
Lab Engineer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2022- Present
Lab Engineer College of Aeronautical Engineering	2021 - 2022

Professional Memberships

PEC Since 2020

Research Articles

Exploration of PQC-Based Digital Signature Schemes in TLS Certificates

2024

Muhammad Umer Akram Muhammad Ashraf Tayyab Rehman Muhammad Abdur Rehman Javaid Muhammad Ali Khalid Asian Bulletin of Big Data Management, Volume 4(3), Pages 22-41

Impact Factor: N/A

DOI: https://doi.org/10.62019/abbdm.v4i3.189

A Comprehensive Analysis of Low-Profile Dual Band Flexible Omnidirectional Wearable Antenna for

2024

WBAN Applications

Muhammad Afzaal Khan Waleed Tariq Sethi Waqar Ahmad Malik Abdul Jabbar Muhammad Ali Khalid Ali M. Almuhlafi Mohamed Himdi IEEE Access, Volume 12, Pages 45187-45201

Impact Factor: 3.900 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 15

DOI: 10.1109/access.2024.3380908